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OlIL CONSERVATION COMMISSI o’v

P. O. BOX 871
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

February 6, 1959

Mr, Stanley Jones
P.O. Box 464
Artesia, New Mexico

Re: Continental State Well No, .
J, Sec. 7, T-19-5, R-29-F

Dear Mr, Jones:

The last report received on the subject well was July 2, 1952,
which was a Notice of Intention to Flug, A recent field inspection
indicates that this well was never plugged, that there is no marker,
the pits have not been leveled, and the area has not been cleared,

If you do not plug this well within thirty days, we are going to
make demand that your surety company, Maryland Casualty, plug this
well,

Very truly yours,

Gliver E, Payne
General Counsel
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